Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS MONDAY, OCTOBER 25, 2021 REGULAR Schedule RED (A) : 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>jon.shigaki@k12.hi.us</u>

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Class of 2022 Seniors: Senior Mass photo taking will be TODAY Monday, October 25th during morning recess at Boarders Field. Make a creative sign with your name on it. All school rules and dress code apply. Please make sure that your sign doesn't block others in the picture. NOT ALLOWED ON YOUR SIGN OR ON BOARDERS FIELD: Cars or car parts Surfboards Profanity or anything derogatory Weapons Drugs Contrabands Your compliance in adhering to these rules are greatly appreciated

<u>Attention students</u> who need to take photos or re-takes for the yearbook, please come up to the library **TODAY** Monday, October 25th during lunch. Mahalo!

Seniors Quotes: Hey Seniors, it's time to choose your senior quotes! There will only be one opportunity to submit your quote, there will be no revisions. The guidelines as well the email to send your quotes are listed in your email, school website, and school Facebook page. Keep in mind that the deadline is next week Wednesday, October 27th 11:59pm. Late submissions will not be accepted. Mahalo!

Senior Baby Pictures: Seniors! If you would like your baby pictures to be included in the yearbook, please submit it before the given deadline. All school rules apply, and no alcohol or drugs should be shown in the photos! The copy of the flyer is in your email, school website, and Facebook page. Deadline is next week Wednesday, October 27th 11:59pm. Late submissions will not be accepted.

Attention Junior class of 2023, our class shirts have arrived! If you are interested in ordering one, please fill out the google form sent to your emails with your contact info and size. Each shirt is \$15, cash only. The form closes October 26th and we have a limited number of sizes, so act fast! These shirts will be used to fund prom. If purchased, shirt pickups will be on October 27th and October 28th in Mrs. Lacro's room (I5a) during Lunch and Recess. Mahalo!

Attention Class of 2023 students who are taking the PSAT/NMSQT test

tomorrow, Tuesday, October 26, 2021: Please report to the library at 7:45am. The exam will begin exactly at 8:00am, in the library. The test should end approximately 12:00p.m. Please bring your own lunch, if possible. Students will not be excused from the exam to eat lunch. If home lunch is not possible, please let Miss Kristy know so she can make arrangements with the cafeteria manager.

Students must have a No. 2 WOODEN pencil and a calculator. Students may bring a snack and drinks, and a sweater or jacket because the library is cold. Health screening questions will be asked before entry to the testing room (library). Any student who answers or exhibits signs of illness will not be allowed to take the exam. Face masks are mandatory throughout the duration of the exam. Electronics will be collected before the exam, including but not limited to: cellphones, smartwatches, tablets, ipads, etc. Any violation will result in the student being excused from the library immediately, test scores will be cancelled and an investigation opened by the College Board.

CLUB CHATTER:

Japanese Club: Permission forms the the Japanese Club/Anime Club Halloween Party are due on Wednesday, Oct. 27. They can be turned into Mr. Shigaki in K-101 or Mr. Esselburn in K-102. A link to sign up for the cosplay contest is also available on our Classroom page. We will also have a short meeting on Wednesday, Oct. 27 to go over the details of the Halloween party. See you all there!

SPORTS SHORTS:

Congratulations to our varsity football team as they defeated Maui High School by the score of 24-0 Friday night at Sue D. Cooley Stadium. It was the first game since they last played Roosevelt High School at the 2019 Division II semi-finals. That was 699 days ago. I mua Lahainaluna!

Shout out to our air riflery team as our Boys Air Riflery team finished in 10th place (out of 14) with a total team score of 287-232-225-744. It is the totals from our top 4 shooters in the Prone, Standing, and Kneeling positions. Our Girls Air Riflery team finished in 11th place with a total team score of 301-186-226-713.

Top individual scorers were Junior Christopher Mueller (37th/110) with a score of 83-69-61-213, Junior Kulani Hefner (50th) with a 69-60-68-197, and Freshman Kalena Abrew (55th) with a score of 74-48-67-189. Others in the boys team are: Donovan Asami, Maka Hefner, and Rick Vermey. For the girls: Sonia Rojas, Bianzy Barbosa, and Emmalei Higa. Special thanks to Marc Watasaki for the scores. I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Cheese Stuffed Sticks, Fruit Punch, and Marinara Sauce. Lunch: Fish Sandwich, Wedge Fries, Veggie Sticks, Baked Beans, Grape Slushy, and Diced Pears. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Mayri Sanchez Machic, Joshua-Riley Santa Maria, Marley Saribay, Keoni Saucedo-Almeida, Isaiah Schulz, Samantha Shibao. **Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.